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July 10, 2025

To: Prince Edward County Planning Commission Members
From: Robert Love, Director of Planning and Community Development
Subject: July Regular Meeting Cancellation Notice

This letter to advise you that the July 15, 2025 meeting has been canceled. There wete
no applications filed before the deadline in order to meet advertising requirements.
The next Regular Meeting will be held on August 19, 2025 at 7:00 p.m.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at 434-414-3037.

Respectfull E

Robert Love
Director of Planning and Community Development



